SCOTT Annette

MR
From: HARPER Ruth
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 211 PM
To: SCOTT Annette
Subject: FW: UM 1801 Status Update

From: Moser Sommer [maito:sommer.moser@state.or.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 2:09 PM

To: HARPER Ruth

Cc; 'hob@oregoncub.org’; ‘dockets@idahopower.com’; ‘dockets@mig-law.com’; 'dockets@oregoncub.org’;
‘Inordstrom@idahopower.com’; HELLMAN Marc; WEIRICH Michael; ‘mike@oregoncub.org'; PENG Ming; MOSER Sommer

Subject: UM 1801 Status Update

Judge Harper,

As was discussed at the November 30" pre-hearing conference in this matter, Staff is writing to let you know that the
parties to this proceeding are continuing to confer on a schedule for this case. If the parties are unable to provide you
with an agreed upon schedule by Wednesday, December 14", we will either report back with another status update or
request that a pre-hearing conference be set.

Thank you.

Sommer Moser
Assistant Attorney General | Business Activities Section | General Counsel Division

Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096
Office: 503.947.4548

Cell: 503.910.6484

*kEEFCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE###%*

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received
this e~mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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